.

McCurdy, Sam

From: Chuck Reagan [CReagan@limerockresources.com}
Sent: ‘ Tuesday, May 11, 2010 8:13 AM

To: ~ McCurdy, Sam

Subject: Farmout

Attachments: Devon Farmout 5.11.10.pdf

Sam,

Attached please find Farmout for your review. Please let me know if you need help with the Operating
~ Agreement.

Thanks,

Chuck L. Reagan

Sr. Landman for Lime Rock Resources
t 713-292-9548

¢ 713-805-5780

f 713-292-9598

e creagan@Ilimerockresources.com

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
(Consolidated Case No.’s 14502 & 14503)  Exhibit No. 4
Submitted by:
DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY._ L P.
Hearing Date: July 8, 2010




»

»McCurdy, Sam

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sam,

Chuck Reagan [CReagan@limerockresources.com]
Wednesday, May 12, 2010 8:41 AM

McCurdy, Sam

Farmout

FarmoutDoc Devon 5.7.10.docx

Attached please find Farmout in work format.

Chuck L. Reagan

Sr. Landman for Lime Rock Resources

t 713-292-9548
¢ 713-805-5780
f713-292-9598

e creagan@limerockresources.com



McCurdy, Sam

From: McCurdy, Sam

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 10:55 AM
To: '‘Chuck Reagan'

Subject: Farmout Agreement

Chuck,

Upon review Devon has made amendments to the proposed Farmout Agreement. Attached for you review is the
amended Farmout Agreement, please advise as to the changes. An Operating Agreement should be completed within
the early part of this week and will be forwarded upon compietion.

Lime Rock
Farmout_Final.doc

If you have any questions feel free to give me a call (405) 228-2406.
Sincerely,

Sam McCurdy
Landman
Permian Basin New Mexico

Devon Energy Corporation
20 North Broadway
Oklahoma City, OK 73102
405 228 2406 Office

405 627 6015 Cell
Sam.McCurdy@dvn.com




McCurdy, Sam

From: McCurdy, Sam

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 10:38 AM

To: 'Chuck Reagan'

Subject: RE: Farmout

Attachments: image001.png; LimeRock_Rediine_Farmout.docx
Chuck,

Attached please find a redlined copy of Devon’s suggested amendments. Please advise to the changes and feel free to
give me a call if you have any questions. ' :

Sincerely,

Sam McCurdy
Landman
Permian Basin New Mexico

Devon Energy Corporation
20 North Broadway
Oklahoma City, OK 73102
405 228 2406 Office

405 627 6015 Cell
Sam.McCurdy@dvn.com

devon

From: Chuck Reagan [mailto:CReagan@limerockresources.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 8:41 AM

To: McCurdy, Sam

Subject: Farmout

Sam,

Attached please find Farmout in work format.

Chuck L. Reagan

Sr. Landman for Lime Rock Resources
1t 713-292-9548

¢ 713-805-5780

f 713-292-9598

e creagan@limerockresources.com




McCurdy, Sam

 From: ' McCurdy, Sam

Sent: : Wednesday, May 26, 2010 9:32 AM
To: '‘Chuck Reagan’

Subject: JOA Section 16

Chuck,

Attached please find a copy of Devon’s proposed Joint Operating Agreement. As discussed it is based off of the 1989
Model Form. Please note that Exhibit “H” is not attached héreto and will be forwarded upon completion. Please feel
free to contact me if you have any questions concerning the Farmout or the Operating Agreement. .

Sincerely,

Sam McCurdy
Landman
Permian Basin New Mexico

Devon Energy Corporation
20 North Broadway
Oklahoma City, OK 73102
405 228 2406 Office

405 627 6015 Cell

. Sam.McCurdy@dvn.com

friio ]
et e

devon



